MINUTES OF ADJOURNED MEETING OF COUNCIL HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, THURSDAY, JUNE 21st, 1923 AT 8:00 P.M.

Present:	Alderman Bridgman
	Alderman Irwin
	Alderman Prior
	Alderman Stoker
	Alderman Tolmie
	Alderman Townsley

Owing to the absence of His Worship Mayor Donaghy at Victoria, it was moved by Alderman Stoker, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that Alderman E.H. Bridgman be and he is hereby appointed Acting-Mayor during the temporary absence of Mayor Donaghy. Whereupon Acting Bridgman convened the Council; and reported having been in conference with Solicitors and Representatives of the District of North Vancouver and of the Northern Construction Company; that word has been received from Mr. Long, from Toronto, that the new drafts of Bylaws in connection with Bridge are now in order, perfectly satisfactory.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Stock Purchase Bylaw 1923" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Stoker and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Stock Purchase Bylaw 1923", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Stock Purchase Bylaw 1923" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Stock Purchase Bylaw 1923", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Stock Purchase Bylaw 1923" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote, as to whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed, on Wednesday, the 4th day of July, 1923, between the hours of 9 o'clock a.m. and 7 o'clock p.m., at 122 First Street West, and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer, to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid, on said Bylaw, with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Loan Bylaw, 1923" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Loan Bylaw, 1923", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Loan Bylaw, 1923" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Loan Bylaw, 1923", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Stoker and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Loan Bylaw 1923" be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote, as to whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed, on Wednesday, the 4th day of July, 1923, between the hours of 9 o'clock a.m. and 7 o'clock p.m., at 122 First Street West, and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer, to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid, on said Bylaw, with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that leave be now granted to introduce at this meeting of the Council, a Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Bonds Guarantee Bylaw 1923" and that the said Bylaw receive three readings at this meeting of the Council, and that the occasion for such three readings be deemed an urgent one within the meaning of the Procedure Bylaw.

Whereupon the Bylaw was introduced and read a first time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Bonds Guarantee Bylaw 1923", be now read a second time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a second time.

Moved by Alderman Irwin, seconded by Alderman Stoker and resolved that the Committee proceedings with respect to the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Bonds Guarantee Bylaw 1923" be dispensed with.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Bonds Guarantee Bylaw 1923", be now read a third time.

Whereupon the Bylaw was read a third time and passed by the Council.

Moved by Alderman Townsley, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the Bylaw entitled "The Burrard Inlet Tunnel and Bridge Company Bonds Guarantee Bylaw 1923", be submitted to the Electors of the City of North Vancouver for a vote, as to whether the Bylaw shall be confirmed, on Wednesday, the 4th day of July, 1923, between the hours of 9 o'clock a.m. and 7 o'clock p.m., at 122 First Street West, and that R.F. Archibald, be and he is hereby appointed Returning Officer, to take the vote of the Electors as aforesaid, on said Bylaw, with the usual powers in that behalf.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Irwin and resolved that the Mayor, or Acting-Mayor, be authorized to act in conjunction with the Reeve of the District and the Northern Construction Company, in drafting and circulating a letter, explaining the necessity for the re-submission of the above noted bylaws; stating a date on or about which the Northern Construction Company is prepared to start construction on the Bridge.

Moved by Alderman Stoker, seconded by Alderman Tolmie and resolved that the offer of E.B. Leddy of \$400.00, for the purchase of a Boiler stored at the 4th Street Fire Hall, be accepted as it is and where it is and that they be required to furnish a certified cheque before taking delivery.

Moved by Alderman Tolmie, seconded by Alderman Townsley and resolved that this Council do now adjourn.

Signed D. Donaghy, Mayor